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White, Tujauna S. (MDOC)

From: Michigan State Industries Communication <MDOC@govsubscriptions.michigan.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:34 PM
To: White, Tujauna S. (MDOC)
Subject: MSI Customer Update Bulletin!! Order Processing During Covid19

Important Ordering Information  

     

 

  

 

MSI CUSTOMER UPDATE!!  

(Order Processing) 
 

To: MSI Customers, 
 
Together, we are facing a truly unprecedented situation. The 
global coronavirus pandemic is affecting all of our families, our 
businesses, our communities, and our way of life.  Our hearts go 
out to anyone who's been impacted by the virus, either directly or 
indirectly. Our thoughts are especially with those who are sick, to 
whom we extend our heartfelt wishes for a full recovery. And we're 
truly inspired by the selfless healthcare workers around the world 
who are on the front lines working tirelessly to care for people in 
need. 
Michigan State Industries is focused on the health and safety of 
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our employees, families and communities and have been strongly 
encouraged to work from home.  During this time, please submit 
purchase orders by emailing:  MSI_Order_Entry@michigan.gov.   
PLEASE DO NOT FAX purchase orders!!  

We are also asking our teams to work with customers through 
digital channels as much as possible. We will have access to 
email and voicemail to ensure that the lines of communication will 
be open during regularly scheduled business hours.   
Please visit MSI Website at www.michigan.gov/msi or Contact US 
for additional assistance.  

We appreciate your patronage, stay safe and God bless!! 
 
MSI Management & Sales Team  

 
 

 

 

Michigan State Industries 
206 E. Michigan Ave. 
Lansing, MI 48933 
 
Questions? 
MSI Sales Department: 517-335-3771 
www.michigan.gov/msi  
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